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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Brady Jr., William P. [whrady@proskauer.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 2:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Nicole Fankhauser; Brock L. Fankhauser; Nicole Brady
Subject: Address Change for Palm One LLC (EIN 20-2893122)

Hello,

i would like to submit an address change for Palm One LLC (EIN 20-2893122). The new address will be;
”

¢/o William Brady , .

33 Monument Avenue ‘(O\j\

Charlestown, MA 02129

The registered agent address will remain unchanged.

Qpéey

| also do not have a formal response from the state evidencing our 2009 annual report, which was filed
electronically months ago. Is there any chance | can get that from you as well?

Many thanks,
Bill Brady

William P. Brady Jr. | PROSKAUER ROSE LLP
One International Place | Boston, MA 02110-2600

V. 617.526.9707 | F. 617.526.9899
whrady@proskauer.com | www.proskauer.com
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To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by U.S.
Treasury Regulations, Proskauer Rose LLP informs you that
any U.5. tax advice contained in this communication
{including any attachments} was not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i}
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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This message and its attachments are sent from a law firm
and may contain information that is confidential and
protected by privilege from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are prohibited from printing,
copying, forwarding or saving them. Please delete the
message and attachments without printing, copying,
forwarding or saving them, and notify the sender
immediately.
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